

Alan RIDGWAY

PROFILE

Alan Ridgway is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Alan, an Irish Chartered Accountant, fluent in English and French, has been resident in Luxembourg since 1990 and is now a naturalised Luxembourg citizen. He relocated to Luxembourg with Deloitte having trained with them in Ireland and later worked with Deloitte Russia. At Svenska Handelsbanken he worked mainly on corporate debt recovery and refinancing after the Scandinavian Banking Crisis, a theme that has repeated several times in his career. Alan was appointed to the Board of IBRC after the Irish Banking Crisis and later on the workouts after the Icelandic Banking Crisis. At IKANO, Alan became a fund specialist, building infrastructure of complex, multi-tiered, multi-manager, pooled investment fund with up to EUR 5 bn AUM and some 28 external asset managers. He engineered the set-up of one of the first UCITS III management companies in Luxembourg and was an executive member of both the IKAN FUNDS and IKANO Capital (treasury unit).

Nationalities : Irish / Luxembourgish

Languages : English, French, Luxembourgish in progress

Phone

+352 28 33 68 29
+352 691 136 854

e-Mail

alan.ridgway@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

Irish Institute of Bankers

1997

University College Dublin

1997

Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland

1990

University of Limerick

1986

WORK EXPERIENCE

An independent director, liquidator and consultant, Alan has worked mainly in the investment fund industry throughout his career specialising in the legal structuring, risk and compliance aspects of investment Funds.

Independent Director / Consultant / Liquidator
2010 to date

IKANO Fund Management

Deputy Managing Director
Head of Legal
Risk Management & Compliance
2004-2010
Divisional CFO
1999-2004
Board member IKANO FUNDS SICAV / IKANO Capital SA

Svenska Handelsbanken

Deputy Head of Corporate Banking
1995-1999
Internal Auditor
1993-1995

Deloitte Luxembourg

Audit Manager
1990-1993

Deloitte Ireland

Trainee
1986-1990